Garcia, Daniela

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Kristjansson, Sue

Subject: RE: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Call

That’s what | figured and that’s why | was concerned with the request for a call. | spoke with Ed (Edward) Osann, Policy
Analyst. PGE was not on the call, Mary | am guessing shared with them that we would be leading the measure and
provided them my contact info.

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: Re: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Call

Okay. Let's talk more about the extent to which we will work with them. We've been having some challenges with
NRDC over the past few months.

Who specifically did you speak with and, was PG&E on the call?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 15, 2017, at 2:57 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Hey Sue,

The call went well, NRDC is very interested in the Tub Spouts so they want to make sure that we
work in collaboration with them as they have conducted life-cycle testing of diverters. PGE started these
conversations with them prior to us taking this measure so they had discussed potential testing. So | will
just work to keep them in the discussions.

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 2:04 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: Re: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)/ NRDC Call

Okay. Let me know how it goes.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 15, 2017, at 9:41 AM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote:




Hi Sue,

| just wanted to keep you in the loop. We have taken on the Tub Spout T20
measure and NRDC has reached out asking for a meeting. | will be having a quick call
with them today 2-2:15 and have included Marc and Bo.

From what Mary has previously stated PGE had already been in preliminary discussions
with Ed Osann, Policy Analyst, of NRDC with respect to the potential Title 20 update for
tub spout diverters about potential testing.

Thank You,

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5 Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 8:07 AM

To: 'Lee, Susan' <slee@nrdc.org>

Subject: RE: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)

Hi Susan,

Yes, we just took the lead for that measure. With that being said we don’t have
anything to share yet but we can set something up if there’s something you would to
share. We will have a draft project plan early to mid-July so we could always set
something up then as well since Ed will be back by then.

Thanks!

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5 Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Lee, Susan [mailto:slee@nrdc.org]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 7:14 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)

Hi Daniela,

My name is Susan Lee and | support Ed Osann at NRDC. | am following up on the email
Ed sent yesterday. Will you be available for a call today?

Thank you,

SUSAN LEE
Program Assistant- Water & Corporate Counsel
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From: Osann, Ed

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2017 1:32 PM
To: DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

Cc: Lee, Susan <slee@nrdc.org>

Subject: Check In on Diverters (Title 20)

Hi Daniela -

| understand that you have the lead for the CA utilities team on CEC rulemaking for tub
spout diverters. We also have an interest in supporting revised Title 20 standards for
these products, as they offer a cost effective opportunity to save both energy and
water. Any chance we can compare notes with you and/or your technical

consultant? I’'m around today and tomorrow, but after that I'll be out of the country for
the rest of June.

Ed

Edward R. Osann | Senior Policy Analyst

Natural Resources Defense Council | 1152 15™ Street, NW | Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 289-6868 | email: EOsann@nrdc.org | www.NRDC.org
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